
CASE NO. 057-V-22 
SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM #3 
October 25, 2022
 
Petitioner:  Angel Corado 
 

Request:  Authorize a variance for the construction and use of an accessory structure with 
an average height of 17 feet 9 inches in lieu of the maximum allowed average 
height of 15 feet in the R-3 Two-Family Residence Zoning District, per Section 
5.3 of the Champaign County Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Subject Property: A 0.46-acre lot that is the South Half of Lot 38 in Fred C. Carroll’s 
Subdivision of the East Half of the Northwest Quarter of the East Half 
of Section 9, Township 19 North, Range 9 East of the Third Principal 
Meridian in Urbana Township, commonly known as the residence with 
an address of 1206 Carroll Avenue, Urbana. 

 

Site Area:  0.46 acres  

Time Schedule for Development:  As soon as possible 
 
Prepared by: Susan Burgstrom, Senior Planner  

John Hall, Zoning Administrator  
 

STATUS  
 
Mark Miller, engineer for Mr. Corado, responded to the Board’s questions in an email received October 24, 
2022 (Attachment A). He also updated the site plan by moving the proposed detached shed to be 30 feet from 
the east property line and moved the trench underdrain and yard drain to the center of the lot. 
 
NEW PROPOSED SPECIAL CONDITIONS  
 

A. No business activities including storage of materials or parking of vehicles related to a 
business either inside or outside of the building shall take place without the proper 
approvals from the Champaign County Department of Planning & Zoning. 

 

The above special condition is required to ensure the following: 
No unauthorized business use can establish on the subject property.   

 
B. No Zoning Compliance Certificate for construction of the detached garage shall be 

issued until the petitioner has constructed the drainage system designed by Mark Miller 
that was received October 24, 2022, and the Zoning Administrator shall be allowed to 
inspect the drainage system prior to burial. 
 

The above special condition is required to ensure the following: 
That stormwater from the garage roof is controlled onsite. 
 

C. The petitioner shall use mosquito larvicide to minimize mosquito breeding in standing 
water in the catch basin.  

 

The above special condition is required to ensure the following: 
To protect public health. 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
A Email from Mark Miller, Precision Engineering, received October 24, 2022, with attachment: 

 Revised drainage system plan  
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